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Aliza Barraza

From: MICHAEL AARON

Sent: Monday, December 2, 2024 12:20 PM

To: Adelita Grijalva; Rex Scott; Matt Heinz; Steve Christy; District3; COB_mail
Subject: Agenda ltem #21 PimaReach grant - RACIST surveillance and profiling

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity befare performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Please add my comment into official records.
Greetings,

Regarding agenda item #21 DHHS, CDC, amendment no.1 & 2

to PimaREACH Coalition. This grant is about racially profiling,
which is an unethical and inhumane way to target and track

the vulnerable communities in Pima County. You are disclosing
their private health data to the CDC under the guise of benevolence
towards the people of hispanic and American Indian descent.

That is racially profiling and it is RACIST surveillance.

You are violating the civil rights of the affected communities. =

All Americans are affected by the poor diet that the food con-
glomerates are offering. The same health dangers affect all of us,
not just a some. We do not trust nor support any disclosures

to the CDC. They have failed US and we will never trust them again.
They should be disbanded based on the breach of trust during the
Coronavirus years. Do check the VAERS database for evidence.

No extension should be granted for PimaReach grant, a RACIST
surveillance and profiling.

Have a nice Day.

Gisela Aaron
LD17, Pct176



